TO: SDX Resources, Inc.
P. 0. Box 5061

Midland, Texas 79704

FROM: CapStar Drilling Co.
P. 0. Box 589
Allen, Texas 75002
RE: Deviation Survey

East Millman 9832, Well No. 211
Unit O, 330" FSL & 2462' FEL
Sec. 14, T19S, R28E

Eddy Co., NM
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INCLINATION DATA CERTIFICATION

I declarv unaer penalties prescribed in Sec. 91.143, Texas Naturai
Resources Code, that I am authorized to make this certification, that [
have personal knowledge of the inclination data and facts placed on both
sides of this form and that such data and facts are true, correct, and com-
plete to the best of my knowledge. This certification covers all data as
indicated by asterisks (*) by the ite bers on this form.

es L. Brazeal-President
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STATE OF TEXAS }
}
COUNTY OF COLLIN '}

The attached instrument was acknowledged before me on the
WV A Lol F oy
. day of _, 7~ , 19 by James L. Brazeal as

President of BRAZEAL, INC. d/b/a CapStar Drilling.

PAULA CARLISLE /g S/
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES <

January 11, 1987 "Paula Carlisle - Notary Public

—~———

My commission expires:
January 11, 1997



